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Gary, Aaron

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 10:29 AM

To: Gary, Aaron; Mueller, Eric

Subject: FW: AB 75: drafting request for Assembly Amendment - Dane County RTA binding
referendum

From: Solie, Denise

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 10:26 AM

To: Champagne, Rick; Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: AB 75: drafting request for Assembly Amendment - Dane County RTA binding referendum

Please draft an assembly amendment to ASA 1 to AB 75 to require passage of a binding referendum before the Dane
County RTA is created.

Cali or email questions. Thanks

Denise Solie

Office of Rep. Mark Gottlieb

(608) 267-2370

Good government starts here!
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 75 T

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 722, line 4: after “authority” insert “and the resolution is ratified by

the electors at a referendum held in Dane County”.

2. Page 722, line 13: after “authority and” insert “the resolution is ratified by

Cef\cb

the electors at a referendum held in the municipality and if".
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FROM THE ARG:
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

doxe JLA

ATTN: Denise Solie

The attached draft requires a binding referendum in Dane County before the Dane
County RTA can be formed and also requires a binding referendum in any municipality
that is not initially part of the RTA before it can join the RTAY The attached draft does
not delete the requirement that the RTA, after its formation, also hold its own advisory
referendum before imposing the authorized sales tax. Please advise if this is not
consistent with your intent.

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov
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